Qur Case Number: ABP-316025-23

An
Bord
Pleanala

Donegal County Council
Planning Department
County House

The Diamond

Lifford

Co. Donegal

F93 Y622

Date: 25 April 2023

Re: Wind energy development including 19 turbines and all associated works.

Townlands of Clogherachullion, Cloghercor, Derryloaghan, Aghayeevoge, Cashelreagh Glebe,
Darney, Drumard, and Drumnacross Co. Donegal

Dear Sir / Madam,
I have been asked by An Bord Pleandla to respond to your email dated 21st April 2023.

Please be advised that the Board has granted your request for an extension of time to submit the local
authority report to An Bord Pleandla.

The new deadline for submission of the report is 5.30pm on 1st June, 2023.
If you have any queries in relation to the matter please contact the undersigned officer of the Board.

Please quote the above-mentioned An Bord Pleanala reference number in any correspondence or
telephone contact with the Board

Yours faithfully,

*

Niamh Thornton
Executive Officer
Direct Line: 01-8737247

ADHOC

Teil Tel {01) 858 8100

Glac Aitidil LoCall 1800 275 175
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Niamh Thornton

-0 R
From: FRANK SWEENEY (PLANNING) <FRANKSWEENEY@DONEGALCOCO.IE>
Sent: Friday 21 April 2023 14:08
To: sid@pleanala.ie
Cc: Niamh Thornton; TERESA CONWAY
Subject: ABP-316025-23
Niamh,

| refer to ABP’s correspondence to the planning office dated 16% March relating to the SID application application
lodged with the Board for the wind energy development of 19 no. turbines at Clogherachullion, Clogheracor,
Derryloaghan, Aghayeevoge, Cashelreagh Glebe, Darney, Drumard and Drumnacross, Co. Donegal, seeking a report
under S.37E (4) PDA setting out the views of the planning authority on the effects of the proposed development on
the environment and the proper planning and sustainable development of the area.

S.37E (5) requires that prior to submission of the report to ABP that it is first submitted to the members of the
Council to seek the views of the members on the proposed development the report; unfortunately there was no
Pleanary Council meeting in April with the next Council meeting not being held until the 29t May. | hereby request
that the deadline for the submission be extended for a period of 2 weeks from the 18t May to the 1% June to allow
for the views of the Council's members to be included in the report.

| trust this is acceptable to the Board.

Frank Sweeney
A/fSenior Executive Planner
Community Development & Planning Services

Corphairle Contae
Dhan na nGall
Donegal County Council
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